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I eHx . R. H. Engelken, Director
Office of Xnspectio'n and Enforcement:
Region V
U. S,. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
walnut Creek Plaza, Suii e 202
1990 N. California Boulevard
Nalnut Creek, Cali ornia 94596

Re: Docketo 50-275-0L - 50-323-GL
Diablo Canyon Units 1 and 2

CJ

A Ls~+/ II>t,ate tl

Dear hir. Engelken:

Your lettex dated Harch 3, 1977 identified a construc-
tion activity at our Diablo Canyon Site apparently not in full
compliance with NRC reguireIIIents. Xn accordance with 10 CPR 2.201,this report recounts the measures taken i:o correct the discrepancy
and to prevent further reaurrenae.

Your lettex states that contrary to the requiremertts of
10 CPR 50, Appendix 8, Crit:erion XVX and PGandE Quality assurance
Procedure PRC-10, a otart:up problem report was not initiatEd on
DecEzber 23, 1976 wnen excessive vibration was noi:ed on Diesel
Generator .;-1-1, and the unit was tagged out. of orvice. The
reaords show that the Resident Mechanical Engineer generate" a
Minor Vari.ation Repoxt (M-3269) on january 3, 1977 to document
and resolve the viar tion problem. However, a Start:up Problem
Report, ao required by QA Procedure PRC-10, was not initiated bythe Startup Engineer. The fol'owing corrective action has been
taken:

1. The Startup Engineer hao processed Startup Problem Repoxt
No. 519 to document the exce..sive vibration on Diesel Generator4tl-1. The x'eport was i. sued on February 9, 1977.

2. The Startup Engineers'nstructions have been revised and x'e-
issued. They reauire the Startup Engineer to issue a Startup
Problem Report prior to the end of hio "hift when a problem
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is discovered.,">tartup Engineers have been reinstructed on
an individual basi as to the importance of initiating Start-
up Problem Reports when a problem is encountered.

Very truly yours,

Philip A Crane~ Pro

CC: AS LB
Part'es
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